
303 Student Services Building t 256.824.6337  

Huntsville, AL 35899 f 256.824.6841 provost@uah.edu 

 

 

 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 
DATE: August 17, 2020 

 

TO:  UAH Students  

 

FROM: Christine W. Curtis  

  Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs 

 

SUBJECT:   Important Announcements for Fall 2020 Semester 

 

Welcome back!  We are glad you are here at UAH. We are excited about starting fall semester 
and a new academic year.  Please review the following announcements and updates for the Fall 
2020 semester.  
  
Important Dates. As you start fall semester, please review the important dates for the semester 
or terms in which you are enrolled.  The dates for drop/add, drop with refund, final exams, and 
other important dates are attached to this e-mail message.  These dates for the academic semester 
and the different terms within the semester are also given on the Registrar’s website 
at https://www.uah.edu/registrar/calendars?view=article&id=13842:fall-

/registrar/calendars?view=article&id=13842:fall-dates&catid=122:registrar
/registrar/calendars?view=article&id=13842:fall-dates&catid=122:registrar
/return-to-campus/covid-19-testing/covid-testing-for-students
/return-to-campus/covid-19-training
/return-to-campus/covid-19-training
/return-to-campus/charger-healthcheck


mailto:dos@uah.edu
https://www.guidesafe.org/exposure-notification-app/
/return-to-campus/health-and-safety/reporting-exposure
/return-to-campus/health-and-safety/reporting-exposure
https://www.guidesafe.org/exposure-notification-app/
/return-to-campus/health-and-safety/exposure-notification-app
/return-to-campus/health-and-safety/exposure-notification-app
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